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Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
 
Date: 2/11/2015 
 
 
Subject: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: P4M-DTW200D 
 
 
 
Dear Examiner, 
 
The purpose of this application is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: P4M-DTW200D.  
The permissive change is to address RF exposure concerns when this modular transmitter is installed in the 
specific host device identified in this application.  The host with module integrated was tested for EMC 
compliance and the composite device was found to not degrade the emissions characteristics of the module 
from its original class B compliance level. 
 
If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please contact me for assistance. 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
 
 
Jason Centers 
Staff Engineer 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


